
From:  Craig Bullock <craig.bullock@lacity.org>

Sent time:  06/10/2020 10:19:38 AM

To:  Dan Halden <Daniel.Halden@lacity.org>

Cc:  Gordon, Chase (Avison Young - US) <Chase.Gordon@avisonyoung.com>

Subject:  Re: Capitol Recs & LeFrak - 1% Art Fund - Hollywood
 

Hi Chase!
 
It is nice to e-meet you!
 
The developments referenced in the email, Hollywood Center and Hollywood & Wilcox, are large projects but most of
those two developments are not subject to the Arts Development Fees (ADF) because that fee is not applicable to
housing, particularly affordable housing. ADF is applicable to hotel, manufacturing, retail and warehouse uses. The fee is
calculated on the square footage of those uses. These two projects are primarily housing with ground floor retail. Though
portions of those projects will generate ADF, those fees have already been spoken for.
 
Though I am familiar with the geographic area of the Vinyl District, I am not familiar with it as an organization. Is it a
registered non-profit with the IRS? If so, what section of the IRS code is it subject to? Does it have an organization
structure consisting of an executive director and board of directors?
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks!

Craig
 
 

On Tue, Jun 9, 2020 at 3:56 PM Dan Halden <Daniel.Halden@lacity.org> wrote:
Just kidding.... Craig is now copied. Sorry.

On Tue, Jun 9, 2020 at 3:55 PM Dan Halden <Daniel.Halden@lacity.org> wrote:
Hi Chase,

Good “seeing” you today! I’m cc’ing my colleague Craig Bullock, the planning director for our office. Craig, please see below
and advise if you are able to help answer Chase’s question.

Thanks!
Dan

On Tue, Jun 9, 2020 at 10:38 AM Gordon, Chase (Avison Young - US) <Chase.Gordon@avisonyoung.com> wrote:

Hi Dan—

 

Thanks for joining us on Placemaking Committee, today and always.

 

Wanted to let you know that in the conversation w/ the Vinyl District applicant, when he mentioned Capitol
Records/Millennium and LeFrak, it seemed he had his sights set on securing their 1% public art money for something accretive
to the formation and promotion of the Vinyl District.

 

It’s not my place to say whether or not I think that’s a highest and best use, and they’re certainly capable of making the
decision on their own, but it may be worth starting a conversation with those developers (if not already) regarding how they
plan on using those funds. Based on the size and scale of those projects, I imagine there is pretty significant capital to be put
towards a public art to be enjoyed by everyone.
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Sorry if this isn’t under your purview, not sure who else I should make aware.

 

Be well!!

 

Best Regards,

 

Chase Gordon

chase.gordon@avisonyoung.com

Avison Young

6711 Forest Lawn Drive

Los Angeles, CA 90068

D +1 323.603.5045
T +1 323.851.6666
C +1 323.423.4425

avisonyoung.com

 

Blog | Twitter | Property Listings | LinkedIn | YouTube | Instagram

Avison Young Inc. (or legal name required for your city)

 

Legal Disclaimer

 

-- 
Dan Halden Director, HEART of Hollywood Councilmember Mitch O’Farrell (213) 473-7013

-- 
Dan Halden Director, HEART of Hollywood Councilmember Mitch O’Farrell (213) 473-7013

-- 

  CRAIG BULLOCK
  Planning Director
  Office of Councilmember Mitch O'Farrell, 13th District
  200 N. Spring Street Rm 480  Los Angeles, CA 90012     
  (213) 473-7013 | craig.bullock@lacity.org
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